

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Steven Bush comment (Metro Times)
Date: Friday, August 08, 2014 3:57:00 PM

Mike Prysby

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 3:26 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Steven Bush comment (Metro Times)

Hi. Who can talk Flint water if Steve is out?

From: Ryan Felton [<mailto:rfelton@metrotimes.com>]
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 3:17 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Steven Bush comment (Metro Times)

Hi Brad,

I reached out to Steven, but couldn't get in touch with him. I have an appointment at 4 p.m., so I'll be out of commission afterwards. If he can be reached, the reports I was referring to can be found

here: http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2014/07/flint_starting_to_flush_out_di.html

If possible, I'd be happy to receive comments by email. I'm looking to see if there's any understanding as to what caused the discoloration.

As always, I appreciate your help.

Thanks,

Ryan Felton
Investigative Reporter, Metro Times
C: 734-353-2221
O: 313-961-4060 EXT. 8019
rfelton@metrotimes.com